Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: August03 2004 Tuesday 10:17 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Helen Zhao; Sunny Shih

Subject: RE: High Tech Computer, Corp., FCC ID: NMBROADSTER, Assessment NO.: AN0O4T3969,
Notice#1

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers.

1. Based on user manual, this PDA has optional extended battery. Though the additional battery is noted on the report, yet
there has no information on which battery was used during final Sar evaluation and RF test. So please clarify and provide
the test data to approve the additional battery can comply with SAR and RF test.

<answer>pls see revised SAR report package.
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2. RF exposure warning statement does not include collocated transmitting restriction. Suggest text can be " This PDA has
been tested and demonstrated compliance when Bluetooth and WLAN are transmitting simultaneously. This PDA must not
be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter."

<answer>pls see revised user's manual.
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3. The schematics are not complete, please provide the complete one including all portions of EUT.

<answer>pls see full schematics.
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4.The user manual seems not the final one that many corrected notes are still on it. Please provide final version of user
manual

<answer>pls see revised user's manual.

Thanks,

Claire



